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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1:29 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Heidi Chapman; Vincent J. Calleo
Subject: CMO BLAST:  No Tox Coverage 9/19/2024 - 9/23/2024

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Dr. Vincent Calleo, Medical Director, Upstate New York Poison Center; Division Chief, Medical 
Toxicology; Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine and Pediatrics… 
 
There will be no in-person bedside Toxicology consults available from 9/19/2024 – 9/23/2024.  Please call the Upstate 
New York Poison Center (1-800-222-1222) with any Toxicology cases, and the Poison Center will give recommendaƟons 
on paƟent care. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine 
 
The informaƟon contained in this email is confidenƟal and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distribuƟng, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please noƟfy the sender.  Thank you. 
 


